



SHAHNAWAZ KHAN (ELECTRICAL ENGINEER)



shahnawazkakar786@outlook.com



(+92) 301-2221493



Killi Abdullah Jan, Union
Council Yaru, District Pishin.
WhatsApp: (+92) 332-8060917



COMPUTER & PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Matlab, Multism, Solid Works, PLC
- Elementary Programming in C, C++
- Internet, E-mail & MS Office (Project Management)
- Digital Marketing
- Communication Skills, Leadership, Time Management, Team Player, Multi Tasking
- Ability to Handle Work Load, World Exposure



CAREER OBJECTIVE

To take a long term career oriented employment to invest all my education Qualification, Professional Experience and to undertake Responsibility to widen the scope of learning practically to the optimum benefits of the Organization and entire Development of my career.



ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

**BE-Eletrcial | Majors in Electronics | PEC Reg. No#
ELECT/73706**

PAF-KIET, Pakistan Air Force, Karachi Institute of Economics & Technology

Fall 2018

HSSC

Bahria College Karsaz, Karachi

2013

SSC

Ibn-Seena's Little Angels High School, Pishin(Balochistan)

2011



WORK EXPERIENCE

Managed Human Resources & Administrative Departments
March 2021 - Present

PEC Coordinator at PAAPAM SOUTH Office Karachi

December 2022 to May 2023

HVAC Maintenance Supply & Installation of Electrical Panels And Electrical Cable Trays.

July 2020 to January 2021

As a Sales Engineer's Role to provide Technical & Sales Support to clients

2018 - 2020

Internship at Pakistan Steel Mills

August 2016 -

Internship at Pakistan Meteorological Department

July 2017 -

A highly passionate and Resourceful in all academic subject areas and guided students in test taking strategies, prioritizing assignments and studying exams.

2017 - 2020



SENIOR DESIGN PROJECT

Speed Synchronization of Multiple DC Motors



CERTIFICATIONS & AWARDS

- Certificate of Supervision Awarded by PAKISTAN ENGINEERING COUNCIL in 2019
- Securing 2nd Position in Student Project Exhibition Contest - SPEC Fall 2014 From PAF-KIET
- Securing 2nd Position in Student Final Year Project Explanation and Poster Competition contest-INTELLECT-17 From PAF-KIET



PERSONAL PROFILE

Known Languages : English • Urdu • Pashto

Date of Birth : 15/03/1994

CNIC No. : 54303-9035906-1



REFERENCE

Adequate References May Be Furnished If Desired! - ""